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EDITORIAL NOTICE

Oxontensia is issued annually o the members of the Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society for a
SUBSCRIPTION PRICE OF £8. Intending subscribers should communicate with the Honorary Treasurer,
Oxfordshire Architectural and Historical Society, Dept. of Museum Services, Fletcher's House, Woodstock,
Oxford

All MSS., whether articles or notes, offered for inclusion in a future volume of Oxeniensia should be submitted
to the Honorary Editor, Dr. John Blair, The Queen’s College, Oxford, who will be pleased to advise on preliminary
drafts, Books for review should be sent to the Honorary Reviews Editor, Dr. John Brooks, History Department
Oxford Polytechnic, Headington, Oxford.

Copies of most back numbers of Oxoniensia are available from Mr, lan Charlton, Ashmolean Museum, Oxford
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OXFORDSHIRE ARCHITECTURAL AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY

The Society, formed in 1972 by the amalgamation of the Oxford Architectural and Historical Society
(founded in 1839) and the Oxfordshire Archaeological Society (founded in 1852), exists 1o further the study of
the archaecology, architecture and history of Oxford and Oxfordshire. In addition to publishing Oxentensia, the
Society provides a programme of winter lectures in Oxford and organizes excursions to places of architectural,
historical or archaeological interest; there is a Victorian Group, and through its listed buildings committee the
Society attempts to safeguard historic buildings and monuments.

Subscriptions (£E8 including Oxontensia, £3 without the journal) should be sent 1o the Honorary Treasurer at
Depr. of Museum Services, Fletcher’s House, Woodstock, Oxford, who will be pleased w supply further inform-
ation about the Society.

BANBURY HISTORICAL SOCIETY
Hon. Secretary: Mrs. N M. Clifton, Senendone House, Shenington, Banbury

I'he Sociery’s Records Section publishes volumes of records relating to Banbury and its neighbourhood
(including parts of Northamptonshire and Warwickshire as well as Oxfordshire)

Sixteen volumes have been published 1o date. These have included Banbury Parish Registers (in six parts
Marriages 1558-1837, Baptisms 1558-1812, Burials 1558-1723); Banbury Corporation Records: Tuder and Stuart.
Banbury Wills and Inventories 1621-1650; A Victorian M.P. and his Constituents: The Correspondence of H.W. Tancred
1841-1860; South Newington Churchivardens’ Accounts 1553-1683; Wiggintan Constables' Books 1691183 Bodicote Pansh
Accounts 1700-1822; and Administrations and Inventories of the Archdeaconry of Narthampton 1711-180. Volumes in
preparation include Barbury Wills and Inventories 1591-162X0 and 1661-1723; Banbury Burial Register 17231812 and
Baptisms and Bunals 1812-18%; and an edition of letters af the 1st Earl of Guilford (Wroxton, father of Lord North
the Prime Minister)

The Society's magazine Cake and Cockhorse is issued 10 all members three times a year.

Subscriptions should be sent to: Mrs. 8. Gosling, Banbury Museum, 8 Horsefair, Banbury, OX16 OAA
Ordinary Members - £5; Record Members ~ £8.

Complete runs of Cake and Cockhorse and records volumes still in stock available from Banbury Museum
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